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To: Director, Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Comrerce,
Department of Commerce, Washington, D.C,

From: Donald Renshaw, Assistant Trade Commissioner,
Subject: Tundice.
Attention: Chief, Specialties Division #39.

- Under the name of "Tundice", a metal container thickly
insulated with what has been guessed as being cork, has

been s0ld in some quantities Dy its local manufacturer,
The whole is in the shape of an old fashioned milk can with J
& plug coveres This receptacle serves as & portable ice e, Yhooo

cheste It is manufactured in two sizZes. The larger size
38 retailed at Rs.50/- each. This larger size has a capacity F, .. . 1.
of twelve soda water bottles and ten lbs. of ice. It is e

claimed by the manufacturer that the ice will have to be S st
replenished only every 48 hours. 175 Dt
CARDED

Users express different oplinions as to the efficiency
of Tundice. Its introduction on jhe market, however, has
brought out the fact that the:;;/is a demand for an inexpen-
sive and efficient portable icé chest which can be carried

“out on to & tennis court or taken on the train when
travelling.% i b o, SR AR 8

This matter is reported as one of possible interest
to our manufacturers of small refrigeratorse

Donald Henshawe.
Agsistant Trade Commissioner,
in absence of rade Commissioner.




TR Boston District Office.

Froms . Bpeoisalties Division.

Bubject: Vacuum Bottles. |
CARDE

- Under date of August 19 Assistant Trade Commissioner Donald
~ Renshaw, Calcutta, India, reported that under the name of “"Tundice”,
a metal container,thickly lnsulated with what has been guessed as
being cork, has been s0ld in some quantities by its local manufac-
turers The whole ies in the shape of an 0ld fashioned milk can with
a plug covers This receptacle serves as a portable ice chest. It
is manufactured in two sizes. The larger eilze 1s retailed at Rs.50/=
eachs This larger size has a capacity of twelve soda bottles and
ten lbs. of ice. It is claimed by the memufacturer that the ice will
have to be replenished only every 48 hours.

Users express different opinions as to the efficiency of Tundige.
Its introduction on the market, however, has brought out the fact that
there 18 a demand for sn inexpensive and efficient portable ice chest
which can be carried out on to a tennis court or taken on the train
when traveling.

I am attaching a list of firms within yoizr district given in
Thomas' Feglster as manufacturers of vacuum botitles and who would pro-
bably be interested in this opportunity. .

§ 5
T

E. Jo dreyer&,
Acting Chlef, Specialties Division.

Forwarded.

Harold Dotterer,
Chief, Division of District Offices.

Inclosure 17074.
de rt






Ohis=go Distriot Office. %
Prom:  Specialties Division,

Under date of August 19 Assistant Trade Commissioner Donald
nshaw, Caleutta, Indla, reported that under the name of "Tund ice”
, metal gontainer, thickly insulated with whai has been guessed as
being sork, has been s0ld In some quantitles by 1ts local manufac-
turer. The whole 1s in the shape of an old fashicvned milk can
with a plug cover, Thie receptacle serves as a portable ice chest.
It is manufactured 1in two gizes. The larger size 1s retailed at Rs.
80/- each. This larger size hss a eapacity of twelve soda water
bottles snd ten e of fce. It is claimed Uiy the mamufacturer that
the ioe will have to be replenished only every 40 hours. '

 _Users express diffevent opinions a8 to the efficiency of Tundice.
ts introduction on the market, however, has brought out the fact that
ere is a demand for an inexpensive and efficient portatle ice chest

tennis court or tazen om the train

%

whish oan be earried cut on to a
when traveling,

" ohe follesing named firms given in Thomas’ Register of imerisan
janufecturers as manufagturers of vacuum bottles would probably be
interested in thie opportunity: | .

607 W. Lake St., Chicago, 1ll.

Yantle Lamp Co. oOf America,
Iova.

The National ¥fg. CO., Des Moines,

E. J. Breyere,
Acting Chief, Specialties Division.
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Specialties Division,

Froms Boston District Office,

Subject: Vacuum Bottles.

e have received your memorandmm of September 30 quoting from

Assistant Trade Commissioner Donald Renshaw, Calcutta, India. as
? ?

to the possibilities of interesting manufactwers of vacuum bottles

in exporting to India.

Before giving this informmation any publicity we should like to
have the names of a few importers and deslers in such products in
order to have a more definite proposition to offer New Zncland irms.

If would be appreciated therefore if you will supply us with
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Harvgy/ A, Sweetser
Acting New England District Managere.

such a list at your early convenience.
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Tos Boston District Vfftice. 226
Prom:  Commerclal Intelligemsds =

m J ‘t_ ' Vaouum Bottles.

[y
. & i
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1y ipeplyc to your letter of Uotober 3, in regerd to tue
artiole of Assistont Trade Commissioner Donald denshaw, of
Caloutta. 78 to the possibility of exporting vacuam bottles
to India, there is mo materinl aviilable in our files directly
pertsining to importers of vicuam bottles dut 1 'm sending
you herewith lists of importers of sporting goods, drugs

ond ohemicals snd glass and glassware as well as a list of
department stores ln India.

These would seem td be the logical impo rters of v cuum
bottles.

Ae Se Hlll’ﬁr,
Cnief, Comuereial intelligence bivision.

Forwarded.,

Harold Do tterer,
Chief, Division of vistriot Vffices.

Inalosure 2994
ONK~J LY



W TeRT sty 25, 1904,

'Reference 39,

Bureau of Foreign and Domestic COnmerce,
Department ‘of ‘Gomme r°ﬁ€§ or

Wasmiagmm. 3 1924
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Reference is made to the Bureau's lette
this office was informed of an ingquiry received from Indiz for the
gsale of "Tundice™, a metal ceontainer thieckly insulated zvit;h corke.
The America.n-Thermos Bottle Company, Norwich, Connecticut, wrote us
in answer to our letter of October 15,in which we directed their
attention to this market, and stated that the diseription of this
article fits their merchandise, and that their efforts will be ex-
tended in defeloping the sale of this artiele in India. Their sin-

cere thanks for our cooperation in this matter was also commnicated

to use.
A4/ Je. Barnaud,
Distriet Hanager.
FEG:GR

of September 30 wherein
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e Reference 39

Bureau of foreign and Domestic Commerce,
Department of Commerce,
Washing ton, De Coo

Reference is made to the pureau's letter of September 30
informing this office tnat a po tential market exists in Calcutta,

India, for the sale of npandice", which we understand is a re-

ceptacle which serves as & portable ice cheste.

In answer to a letter sent to the stanley Insulating Company,

wherein we conveyed this information, this firm writes us ingquiring

for the name of the loczl manufacturer of npandicen, and alsOo any

advertising literature describing this container.

in the Bureau, will the
commissioner ponald Renshaw, of

caleutta, for the information requested by the stanley Insulating

companye

/5 J. parnaud,
pistrict Mamagel.
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BOSTON  Becemver 10, 1924,

o
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e Specilaties Tivision
From: Boston District Office
Subject: Vacuum Bottles.
: : @ o
We refer to your memorandum Qrf September 30 to inform
you that Landers, Frary and Clark, New Britain, Connecticut
and Manning, Bowman and Company, ileriden, Connecticut were
interested in the proposal submitted by Assistant Trade
Commigssioner Donald Renshaw and that they mll endeavor to
aell some cof thelr vacuum containers in India.
: danaser
BAS/O
. v

e



To: Director, Bureaun of Foreigzn and Domestic Commerce
Department of Cormerce, Washington, DeCe. :

From: Edward Ge Sabine, Assistant Trade Commissioner, Bombay.
Subject: "Tundice" Portable Refrigerator.

Attention: Chief, Specialties Division #39.

Reference is made to your letter of October 8, 1924, on this subject

and with reference to the Icy-Hot Bottle Company of Cincimnati, Ohio. W
have spent considersble time investigating this portable refrigerator az;d
can 2dd but little to our letter of ingust 19, 1924, on this subjecte Our
inquiries as to the composition of the insulating material have only resulted
in our being informed that it is a trade secret. However, one concern
handling the Tundice refrigerator was of the opinion that it was either

slag wool or & mixture of slag wool and mica. We are inclined to believe

that the material used is ground-up cork.

a ecircular descriptive of Tundice from which you will

we attach hereto
wal ter Locke & Compeny, Ltde, Calcutta.

note that the mam facturers are

We regret that we cannot give you detailed snformation concerning this
sarticle but should the Icy-Hot Bottle Company decide to go further into the
matter it is possible that they might desire to purchase one of these port-
able refrigerators in order to make o complete examination Ior themselves.

/
ro

Raward Ge Sabine, i
nrade Commissioner,
mnissioner «

.:XSSiSt&nt
For American Trade CO

Inclosu 2lle



Maﬂ‘m to t’tw metal container knowr
quite a hma gale in mu
m in my letter of the above date, additional
thie ymt wore requested from our effice
W of t’M Nply which we have just
' waphlet deseriptive of
. ! W Mt thh ‘informstion will be suf-
ot %o us when you have
tarren L. Hoagland,
chief, ‘pecialties Division.
o sf& : 1 )






